

## Friends of the Horsham Library Board Meeting Minutes – June 8, 2022

In attendance: Carl Meixsell, Carol Wisdom, Lynn Robinson, Jean Marie Bliss, Carol Overvold, Marie DeRatto, Regina Vesely, Pat Kohler, Catherine Jabusch

Librarian Report – Regina received two book sale checks from May sales.  
Horsham Day was a good turnout and the library did a lot of advertising for summer reading program.  
Summer Reading Program is “Oceans of Possibilities”. June 27 through Aug. 26.  
Some fund raising possibilities – Dine and Donate, Iron Hill does this, but have to check out the criteria. Some stores do a “round up” but not sure if they would do it for a group as small as ours.  
Regina will be out on maternity leave Aug., Sept., and Oct. Our July meeting will be her last one with us for a while. Bryan will be our main contact.

Minutes – First motion to approve, Carol Overvold; seconded, Jean Marie Bliss. Approved.

Website – We are keeping our old domain name. Are we connecting to old site or transferring? Marie DeRatto needs to check with Catherine Jabusch. Lynn Robinson, Carol Overvold and Marie DeRatto met to establish a folder structure. Marie had 7 or 8 people look at it to give her feedback. Very few changes. Everyone liked it.

Horsham Day – Bryan was very helpful. Carol Overvold handed out flyers for book sale.

Ambler Station Singers – Possible holiday concert. Everyone enjoyed them the last time. They would charge us \$300. The last time we paid for it and it was free for attendees. We need to check dates that the room would be available. Motion to pursue this possible concert, first motion, Jean Marie Bliss; seconded, Carol Overvold. All approved.

Organ Building Event – All very successful thanks to Carol Overvold’s hard work. There were 20 spots for each “session”. The number were: 19, 16, 14. Carol thought it went very well.

Treasurers Report – We’re spending money on summer reading program, making money on café book sales. Bills for internet and new web site are coming in.  
Carol Wisdom has change box ready to go for book sales on June 9 and 10.

Morris Arboretum Passes – There are around 9 left. They expire soon.

Membership Meeting – Election of Officers in Nov. Invite all members. Should we send an agenda and ask for RSVP? There are 9 paid active members.

Book Sale – when should we do another one? No space for a summer book sale due to Summer Reading Program. We are missing workers. We need to get more volunteers. We just do not have enough man power. How about October 7 & 8? And/or a big one in December...jewelry, books, poinsettias.

Meeting adjourned at 8:35. Next meeting is July 13.

Respectfully submitted by stand-in recording secretary,

Pat Kohler